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From: John Longman[/O=MMS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=JON.LONGMAN812E2348-8653-4C86-8A94-
5E5AA1E4A6F1]

Sent: Wed 03/11/2010 10:53:52 AM (UTC)

To: Ann Baileyé GRO

Subject: RE: West Byfleet

Ann

As | understand, any application for court transcripts would have to be made direct to Guildford Crown Court. | believe
there is a charge for the transcripts but do not know how much or the exact process this entails as | have never made
a request for transcripts. Please also bear in mind that the transcripts covers 7 days of evidence which equates to
over 30 hours or so of taped evidence spread amongst 9 witnesses (7 prosecution 2 defence). It may be that you only
want the transcript of the IT experts and the defendant.

Jarnail Singh is the solicitor dealing with this case so he may be able to give some indication about the process
involved in applying for transcripts.

Regards

Jon Longman

From: Ann Bailey

Sent: 03 November 2010 10:25
To: John Longman

Subject: West Byfleet

Dear John,

On the West Byfleet case have you received the official notice from court yet and would it be possible to let us have
anything or would you know of where we could get the court transcripts?
| know sentencing is not until the 11" Nov this should be very interesting.

(I was surprised to hear from Sarah that Mrs O’Dell of Gt Staughton is now trying to go down the route of blaming
Horizon for the loss.)

Regards, Ann

Mrs Ann M Bailey,

Former Agents Accounting,
Finance,

2nd Floor West Block,
Post Office Lid,

1, Future Walk,
Chesterfield,

Derbyshire,

S49 1PF
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